(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jeexue ] war (] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Cffice Use Only

IR EIINEAI

900167746649

\(O



%

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 2

From: vicompro@florida.usa.com

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Fwd: Corporate Filing - 800170703118..Minocr change

To whom it may concern,

Below you will find the acceptance of our filing for the corporation Vicompro International, Inc. there are 2
changes that we need to haave made from mistakes made from us the zip code that is listed is 32803 but it

should be 32810. also the suite is listed as 203 but should be ste 300.

If you have any questions or need clearification feel free to contact us at 888-418-4666 X 515 0r x 517.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Vicompro International, Inc.
1800 Pembrook Drive Ste 300
Crlando, FI 32810 )

Toll Free: 888-418-4666 Ext 515
Direct:407-583-6491
Fax:407-424-0633
WWW.VICOmpro.com

—---Original Message-----

From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us

To; VICOMPRO@FLQORIDA.USA.COM
Sent Mon, Mar 1, 2010 11:34 am
Subject: Corporate Filing - 800170703118

The Articles of Incorporation for VICOMPRC INTERNATIONAL, INC.
were filed electronically on February 26, 2010, effective on
February 25, 2010, as verified by the letter and agrhewm ot
number shown below and were assigned document n

Please refer to this number whenever corresponding W
cffice.

Electronic filing and cervification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes, and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due
this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year folleowing

the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI)} number will be regquired before this report
can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service
by calling 1-800-B829%-4933 and requesting form SS-4 or by going

to their website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility

of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding corporations, please
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